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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 3:12 PM

To: CHAN Sam; OH Vale

Cc: HO Vincent

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SML6072K
Dear Vale,

The MV of SML 6072K is $41K-542K(est) as at Jan’20.

« wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegq, »

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 11 January 2020 2:42 PM

To: 'Autoprobe - Mr Tay' <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>;
nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SML6072K

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 03/01/2020
Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

----- Disclaimer-—-
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 11 January 2020 2:42 PM
To: ‘Autoprobe - Mr Tay'; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@|bs-auto.com; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: OH Vale; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SML6072K
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 03/01/2020

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks and regards
Sam

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

————— Disclaimer-—---

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



>Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Re
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Exbiry Date:

- COE Category:
- COE Pe—rind(‘(earsi:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The ihforrﬁation contained hereinis correct as at 03 Jan 2020

,Dgf» 53|y
848 /md1

bate for Registered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
8048

SML6072K
No
03 Jan 2020
B.MW.
1181 AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD HID 5DR
Blue
2012
N13B16A08A1583A025
WBA1A32020J067481
125.0kW (167 bhp)
$28,869.00
24 Aug 2012
24 Aug 2012
2
$28,869.00

Yes
23 Aug 2022
$17,321.00

_ 2:_3 Aug 2022
A-Car (1600cc & below)

10

$66,889.00
$17.639.00
$34,960.00



1/13/2020 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
. SGCARMART-CDM Login  Sign up

New Cars sed ( Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

FOR RENT: The Coast { FOR RENT: Lotus @ FORRE
at Sentosa Cove Paya Lebar ] RESIDE
$7,200 £ | s2,600 e gl 56200

Post an Advertisement New S Years Renewal COE Toyota Wish 2.0z VALUE FOR MONEY [

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at Just VALUE FOR TIME =

$58 until it's SOLD! ]

oy i A PEACE OF MIND -

GV Credit ]

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling Ho‘ﬂ_iNE: 5741 9997 view our cars =

Browse by Category v | [Sort by Reg. Date (20 results/page ¥ |
5 vehicles BMW 118i d M

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 118i Any Any 2012 Ariy Any Any All

BMW-tSerfes 118-5BR $45;880 11166y 22%?%‘—1759&':&—&7;953—km Hatchback Available

Flexible Bank Or In House Loan Available, Paint Coated With Nano Protection, Sports Model With Sunroof. Stock Condition With New Set
Of Michellin PS4 Pilot Sport Tyres Replaced, Please Call For Viewing/Test Drive Now,

Pasted:; 10-Jan-2020 Tags: 2012 BMW 118i, 2012 bmw 118i, BMW 118i, bmw 118i, BMW, 118i, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 118i 5DR - N.A 12-Sep-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Flexible Bank Loan And In House Loan To Full Loan Available Come And Test Drive This Sporty Model With Low Millage And Last Service
Record, No Repair Needed Price Can Talk After Seen Viewing Any Time, ‘m’

Posted: 26-Dec-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 118i, 2012 bmw 118i, BMW 118}, bmw 118}, BMW, 118i, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 118i 5DR - N.A 25-Jul-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Fuel Efficiency Yet With Driving Power And Style, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, Call To Arrange For Viewing. Price Slight Negotiable, =
More Accessories To Be List, Workshop Check Welcome, Dealer, Lowballer Stay Away. Need To Change To A Sedan Due To Increase Of... m

Pasted: 01-Nav-2019 Tags: 2012 BMW 118i, 2012 brw 118i, BMW 1181, bmw 118i, BMW, 118i, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 118i 5DR - N.A 28-Feb-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOoLD

(Flexible Loan) 1 Owner, Fully Maintained By PML Since Day 1 With Service Records! Super Low Mileage! 100% Accident-Free! Pristine
Showroom Condition. Trade In Welcome, Call Now Before It's Gone!

Oscars Auto
Posted: 16-Nov-2019 Tags: 2012 BMW 118, 2012 bmw 1181, BMW 118, bmw 118i, BMW, 118i, Used BMW

| GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
1 CO

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. we'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.

LOAN
BMW 1 Series 118i 5DR $37,800 $10,530 /yr 17-Feb-2012 1,598 cc 105,000 km Hatchback Available
Flexible Loan And Trade In Availablel

Posted: 11-Jan-2020 Tags: 2012 BMW 1181, 2012 brw 118i, BMW 118, bmw 118i, BMW, 118, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Price Depreciation I Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Home ' New Cars | Used Cars Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance Article | Forum |Resources

sqCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy fram a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
remmes Biad o ggad BMW, BMW Singapore, used BMW Singapore, used BMW, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used BMW Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel

inpe¢ 1 ar dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for Jjob openings for Singapore jobs,

https:/lwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=118i&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=2012 1/2



